LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES
EASTERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY
TO: Council on Graduate Studies
FROM: Mahyar lzadi, Dean
SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE ACTION

DATE: December 1, 2017

Effective: Fall 2018

Change number of credit hours:
FCS 5150 — Medical Nutrition Therapy (Fall)

Request from Dr. Burns on following page.

EA-LCBAS-17-54
Effective Fall 2018




LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES
Executive Action Request

TO: Nichole Hugo, SFCS Curriculum Committee Chair
FROM: Melanie Tracy Burns, MSND Coordinator
DATE: November 10, 2017

ACTION REQUESTED:

Add one semester hour to FCS 5150 Medical Nutrition Therapy, Fall to better
accommodate the presentation of the content.

Current Catalog Copy of Course Description

(2-0-2) Based on the Nutrition Care Process, advanced medical nutrition therapy
and specific nutrition intervention techniques are applied to various disease states.

Proposed Catalog Copy of Course Description

(3-0-3) Based on the Nutrition Care Process, advanced medical nutrition therapy
and specific nutrition intervention techniques are applied to various disease states.

EFFECTIVE DATE: Fall 2018



